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From: John.Arntson@ct.spx.com [mailto:John.Arntson@ct.spx.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2009 5:20 PM 
To: Jim Hubbard 
Cc: Joseph.Padilla@ct.spx.com; TERRY.DWYER@ct.spx.com 
Subject: San Onofre NP: Plume Abated Towers for Enercon 
 
Jim, 
 
Here you go: 
 
Assumed Design Points for SONGS: 
 
Wet Operation: 
Flow =276,666 gpm (830,000 gpm for 3 towers) 
HWT = 108.6 deg. F 
CWT = 90.0 deg. F 
IWBT = 75 deg. F 
Plume Point: 
DBT = 35 deg. F 
WBT = 32 deg. F 
TDS = 1.5 cyc salt water 
 
Preliminary Tower Selection: 3 Towers/Unit 
 
Model No.: F488-6.0-15 PPWD 
Fill Type & Depth: 6 ft anti-fouling PVC film (Marley MVC-20) 
Structure: FRP 
Hardware: Silicon Bronze 
Heat Exchangers: Titanium tubes and tube sheets 
No. Cells = 15/tower 
Cell width and length: 48 ft x 48 ft 
Basin width and length: 56 ft x 721 ft 4 in 
Motor Output Power = 250 HP/cell (2.8 MW/tower total) 
 
Budgetary Price = $ 81,200,000 for three towers per Unit excluding basins, inlet piping and risers, 
power and control wiring. 
 
Attached find performance curves for wet operation. 
 
Let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Regards, 
John K Arntson 

SPX Cooling Technologies, Inc. 
7401W 129 th St. 
Overland Park, KS 66213 
Phone: 913-664-7854 
Fax: 913-693-9633 
E-mail: john.arntson@ct.spx.com
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From: John.Arntson@ct.spx.com [mailto:John.Arntson@ct.spx.com] 
Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2009 10:50 AM 
To: Jim Hubbard 
Subject: SONGS 
 
Jim, 
 
Tower height to top of fan stack: approx. 50 ft 
Std. drift rate = .001%. .0005% can be offered with mutually agreed test procedures. 
 
FYI, 
 
John K Arntson 
 
SPX Cooling Technologies, Inc. 
7401W 129 th St. 
Overland Park, KS 66213 
Phone: 913-664-7854 
Fax: 913-693-9633 
E-mail: john.arntson@ct.spx.com 
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The following email was sent to ENERCON for the purposes of providing cost multipliers for noise 
attenuation.  These multipliers were supplied by SPX Cooling Technologies for hybrid linear 
mechanical draft cooling towers with 250 HP fans, which are equivalent to those quoted for 
SONGS by SPX Cooling Technologies. 
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From: MMunch@flowserve.com 
Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2009 6:49 PM 
To: Richard Clubb 
Cc: 'Tj Elberty' 
Subject: RE: Circulating Water Pump Information 
 
Richard, 
 
Budgetary selection & pricing a follows: 
 
Pump 1; 277,000 GPM @ 38 ft TDH. 
 
Selection - 83APMA @ 270 RPM, n=88.5%, BHP=3,094 @ 1.03 SG. Minimum recommended submergence 
over the bell; FLS- 12 ft, HIS 20 ft. 
 
Price- Based upon the 70F pumping temp , an all 316SS construction pump should be suitable. Budget price 
for the pump, above grade 90" discharge, non-pullout design, 128" diameter suction bell, requiring 38.5 " 
clearance; including a 3400 HP/275 RPM , WPII, 4160v/3/60 hz induction motor.........................................$ 
2,160,000 net each. 
 
Depending upon the water analysis an upgrade to 2205 duplex maybe recommended. This would increase 
the budget price to approx.............$ 2,535,000 net each. 
 
Pump 2: 277,000 GPM @ 120 ft TDH. 
 
Selection - 170RXL @ 237 RPM, n=88.5%, BHP=9,769 @ 1.03 SG. Minimum recommended submergence 
over the bell; FLS- 12 ft, HIS 20 ft. 
 
Price - Based upon the 90F pumping temperature an all 2205 duplex construction pump is recommended. 
Budget price (similar pump description as above) including an 11,000 HP, 240 RPM, WPII, 13.2kV 
motor................$ 4,400,000 net each. 
 
Budget prices are based upon shipment within 2010 and include an allowance DDP jobsite. Approximate 
lead-times for this size equipment would be 60 weeks ARO. 
 
If you have further questions, let me know. 
 
Regards, 
 
Michael Munch 
Sales Engineer 
Power Generation 
2801 Hutchison McDonald Rd Ste T 
Charlotte NC 28269-4275 
mmunch@flowserve.com 
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